Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Jamie Reulet; Nicole Breaux
Subject: FW: Resolution 6395

Categories: To Do!

Angela - please note for expirations. Thank you

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.0O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: Resolution 6395

Billy,
Received.
Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.0. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato @stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Resolution 6395




Michelle, you can delete Reso. 6395 from the list. | met with Carta today and that project is complete and closed
out.
Thanks, Billy



